Office of the Bursar

}] Signers' Hall First Floor, PO Box 757370
SITY O Fairbanks, AK 99775-7370

S K Phone 474-7384 or Fax 474-5898
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TO: UAF Contracted Non-affiliates
FROM:  Office of the Bursar, Parking Services

RE: UAF Permit or Renewal

Current Annual Permits will expire on August 31. If you wish to purchase or renew your permit complete the form below. Please
submit your request form along with your method of payment to the Bursar's Office - Parking, P.O. Box 757370, Fairbank, Alaska
99775-7370 or deliver in person to the Bursar's Office , Signers' Hall First Floor.

If you have questions, please contact 474-7384.

Customer Information:

Last Name: First Name: M.IL
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip Code:
Home Phone: Work Phone: E-mail Address:

Vehicle License No: State:  Make: Model: Color: Year:
Vehicle License No: State:  Make: Model: Color: Year:
Vehicle License No: State:  Make: Model: Color: Year:
Vehicle License No: State:  Make: Model: Color: Year:

Permit Selection:
Permit Type Single Vehicle Annual $264.00 Multi Vehicle Annual $274.00

(Permit prorated by month)

Payment Method:

Account Information (AFS/Fund/Org)

Check or Money order enclosed (make payable to UAF Parking Services)

Credit Card payment Visa MasterCard Discover Card Other
Credit Card Account No
Exp. Date CVVvV

Name on Credit Card (printed)

Billing Address of Credit Card

City State Zip Code

Signature: Date:

Select Delivery Option: ~_ Pickup Permit
__ Mail Permit
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